

RE: RFQ-Ship - A-43839 - Mxcel (P22-65377)



Anshika Chugh <anshika.chugh@market-xcel.com>

To: 'Abhay Shingade'; 'Deepthi Verma'; pm@market-xcel.com

Cc: raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; 'Mohit Chhabra'; 'Narendra Nirmal'; 'Pureprofile Project Managers'



Reply

Reply All

Forward



Wed 16-11-2022 12:1

From: Abhay Shingade <abhay.shingade@pureprofile.com>

Sent: 16 November 2022 11:23

To: bids@market-xcel.com

Cc: raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; 'Mohit Chhabra' <mohit.chhabra@pureprofile.com>; Narendra Nirmal <nirmal@pureprofile.com>; Pureprofile Project Managers <pm@pureprofile.com>

Subject: Re: RFQ-Ship - A-43839 - Mxcel (P22-65377)

We can start at \$14.

Please share your redirects.

Regards,

Abhay Shingade

Vice President – Sales | Data & Insights

D: +61 2 9139 5063 | M: +91 9819254239 | Skype: abhay.shingade

Pureprofile



Delivering more value from the world's information

RE: RFQ-Ship - A-43839 - Mxcel (P22-65377)



Anshika Chugh <anshika.chugh@market-xcel.com>

To: 'Abhay Shingade'; 'Deepthi Verma'; pm@market-xcel.com

Cc: raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; 'Mohit Chhabra'; 'Narendra Nirmal'; 'Pureprofile Project Managers'



Reply

Reply All

Forward



Wed 16-11-2022 12:16

Hi Abhay,

Thanks for the confirmation. We would be fielding this on a best effort basis. Hope that works at your end.

Looping in here the PM Team to take this forward.

Thanks & Regards

Anshika Chugh

Customer Development Executive